REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type)

Date August 1, 2006

Docket No. Q@ Qéamz _— TS[;

1. Division Name/Staff Name:

Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy "NV

2. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP

\J

3. OCR: GCO

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Request for name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5687, effective 8/01/06,
from Comtel Telcom Assets LP d/b/a VarTec Telecom and Clear Choice
Communications to Comtel Telcom Assets LP d/b/a VarTec Telecom.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
XX Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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From: Becky Gipson [Becky.Gipson@excel.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 01, 2006 5:53 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Comtel Telcom Assets LP

Toni,

Pursuant to our conversation earlier today, | am requesting that the Commission removetheGlear:GChoice=

Communi

jons trade name fron

effective as soon as practical for the Commission's schedule.

or Comtel's. CLEC.certification.. Comtel will continue to operate under the Clear
hoice Commumcatuons name for its mterexchange services, but the Company does not need to retain the ability.

| sincerely appreciate your assistance with this matter. Please contact me directly if you have questions or need

more details before moving ahead with this request.

Becky Gipson

Sr. Director, Regulatory Affairs

2440 Marsh Lane

Carrollton, TX 75006

(972) 478-3309
(972) 478-3310 fax

Becky.Gipson@excel.com

8/2/2006



